Alin Costel Ionescu

Full-Stack Web Developer



alin@teroro.it



San Donà di Piave, Venice Open to move





+39 392 260 0741



09 / 05 / 1995 Focsani, Romania



alinionescu.com



Hello! I'm Alin Costel Ionescu. Full-stack web developer, UI/UIX designer, graphic designer. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects: from wireframing to production. Well-versed in numerous programming languages and frameworks including HTML5, CSS3, Jquery, JavaScript, MySQL, Smarty, Python, Django, PHP, Laravel, Codeigniter, SASS, and some others. System architecture experienced. Strong background in project management, customer relationship and smart team working.

Experiences

October 2018 - Present

Gcantieri.it

Fullstack web developer / Adv planner

August 2014 - Present

Teroro Agency SRL-D

Project Manager / Full-stack developer

October 2015 - May 2018

TeroTero int.

Front-end developer / Junior back-end dev

July 2014 - December 2016

Microupdate Itd

Web Designer / Frontend developer - Remote

May 2014 - July 2014 (2 months)

O-Ball Media Itd

Intership in Newton Abbot, UK - Graphic Designer

Courses

January 2010 - Present

Code schools, Self-taught & Office experience

Front&back-end, project management, System Engineering

Education

2010 - 2015

Graphic Design & Communication ITTS Vito Volterra - San Donà di Piave

Finished with 94/100 - Venezia, Italia

Languages

Italian, Romanian

Native languages

English (B2)

Cambridge School certification took in Torquay, UK

Tools

Mac OS X Windows Ubuntu CentOS Atom/Sublime Sketch Adobe Suite

Design Skills

Photography Prototype design Web design Print design Graphic design Vector design UI/UIX design



Development Skills

LESS, SASS, JSON Bootstrap 2-3-4, Skeleton Javascript, jQuery, Ajax Git, Mercurial, Ubuntu SQLite, MySQL PHP, Codeigniter, Laravel Python, Django

Hobies











